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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Patton, Avery [Avery.Patton@amec.com]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 4:13 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Cc: Pat Costello; Greggory C. Brandt; Conti, Ed; Bruce S. Flushman
Subject: Crown Chevrolet-Cadillac-Isuzu UST Unauthorized Release Form
Attachments: UST Form Crown.pdf

Hi Paresh – 
 
As requested in your March 24, 2010 letter to Betty J. Woolverton and Patrick Costello, attached is an Underground 
Storage Tank Unauthorized Release (Leak)/Contamination Site Report for the Crown Chevrolet-Cadillac-Isuzu site at 
7544 Dublin Blvd and 6707 Golden Gate Drive, in Dublin. Please note that we left cells blank where our current 
knowledge of the site did not permit us to choose one of the selections. 
 
As we discussed, let me know if you need an original signed version of the form, and I can send that over to you.  
 
Thanks,  
Avery 
 
________________________ 
Avery Patton, P.G., LEED® AP 
Project Geologist 
AMEC Geomatrix, Inc. 
2101 Webster St., 12th Floor 
Oakland, CA 94612 
P: 510-663-4154 
C: 415-378-3912 
F: 510-663-4141 
www.amecgeomatrix.com 
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Its contents (including any attachments) may contain confidential and/or privileged information. 
If you are not an intended recipient you must not use, disclose, disseminate, copy or print its contents. 
If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete and destroy the message. 




